

Dolores Bears Booster Club Meeting Minutes

February 3, 2025

Present: Rylee Jo Kiddoo-President; Megan Tallmadge-Vice President; Kim Parr-Treasurer; Anna Vaughn-Treasurer Elect; Staci Cost-Secretary

The meeting was called to order at 5:12 PM by Rylee Kiddo.

Secretary Minutes: Motion made by Rylee to approve of the minutes from the January 6th Booster Club Meeting. The motion was seconded by Megan and the motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: Kim shared the treasurer's report for January. The beginning balance was \$5,285.03. Total income was \$14,604.86, and total expenses were \$13,584.53. The ending balance was \$6,305.36. Rylee made a motion to approve the January treasurer's report. Megan seconded and the motion passed.

Concessions Report:

We have the hot dog roller.

Request for Funds: Wyatt Kiddoo present for Baseball. Requesting \$250 for a new catcher's mitt for the team. Motion made by Kim to give \$250 for a new catcher's mitt. The motion was seconded by Megan and the motion passed. Angle asked for a donation for track to purchase clothing/hats for the team. Kim made a motion to give \$300 to track. Anna seconded and the motion passed.

Operation Graduation (OG): Third meeting will take place tonight.

Student Government: No report

Old Business:

- Bear Wear: Anna shared the bear wear year to date. We need to sell about \$660.00 of bear wear to break even. Challenge is keeping track of cash purchases that are not in the square app.
- Fashion Show:
 - o Press release will be sent out this week by Anna.
 - Waylan Kiddo will be in charge of lighting.

- Kevin Vaughn will be in charge of announcing.
- Megan has the tickets. Megan will send out an email to ask for any donations prior to the event. If a person donates, they will get a free ticket to get in. Need to figure out how to sell tickets at the other schools. We have Debbie Hite in Cortez. Megan will reach out to Ms. Carr in Mancos to see if she would be the Mancos contact. We don't have a contact in Dove Creek.
- Megan got donations from "Say Yes for the Dress" Said yes to as many dresses as we need for the models. Megan spoke to Sew by Sew to see about donation. She is willing to provide access to the dresses at her shop. She has dresses as well she will donate.
- Will take place on February 28th 6:00 to 8:00 PM at the Dolores High School Gym. Discussed purpose and event details as per included handout. Kevin has confirmed being the MC. We want to open the invitation to all the schools in Montezuma County. A ticket will go toward 50% off the purchase of any item. Anna discussed having a program. Kim made a motion for Anna to use a designer to create invitations and program design up to \$100. Rylee seconded and the motion passed.
- Large Donation: Has been received and disbursed.

New Business:

- Bear Wear on the booster website needs to be taken down. Will decide how we
 want to handle this next school year.
- PTC March Will use The Italian to provide food again.
- Anna will type in the By Laws. We may need to have a special meeting to review.

Next Meeting- Monday, March 3th, 2025 - 5:00 p.m. @ HS commons or library.

Meeting adjourned at 5:51 PM

Notes submitted by S. Cost